Q30
Para. 3.5.6.3.4 Bottom fill and discharge ports – This paragraph implies that the tankrack will be bottom loaded by some pumping source other than the pump filtration module at a rate of 400gpm.  Within the LMFF system, by means of control logic and sensors, overfill/spillover can be prevented while performing the functions of receiving and filtering/recirculating fuel.  When the tankrack is filled using a pumping source other than the pump filtration module, what is the methodology utilized for preventing overfill?  Does the responsibility for complying with the environmental  and safety requirements noted in the PD rest with the user in this case rather than the supplier?

A30
All requirements in regards to preventing overfill are stated in 3.5.9.7.  It’s the contractor’s responsibility to ensure that the fuel overfill control system complies with 3.5.9.7.  In addition, it is the contractor’s responsibility to comply with all environmental and safety requirements specified in the purchase description.

Q31

Is there any opportunity available to get an extension of the current solicitation due date of 24 May 2004?

A31

Amendment 0003 dated 18 May 2004 to the LMFF Request for Proposal (RFP) W56HZV-04-R-0037 extended the date specified for receipt of offers from 24 May 2004 to 7 Jun 2004.  
Q32

Reference ATPD Paragraph 3.5.6.3 Piping System

Please clarify if all hoses and connections coming off the Pump Filtration Module discharge side require sexless dry disconnect fittings.

A32

As stated in 3.5.6.3 “all discharge hoses and connections specified herein shall be equipped with sexless dry disconnect fitting I.A.W. A-A-59377, with captive dust caps.” 
Q33

Paragragh 3.5.9.3 Filtered Fuel Recirculation – The paragraph references being able to bypass components/assemblies which are not required per mission requirements and gives the fuel additive injector assembly as the sole example.  Does this apply to any other components?

A33 

Yes, if the contractor’s design includes components that are not required to meet mission requirements.

Q34

Pump Shaft Seal – One of the major pump suppliers claims to have a shaft seal design that is safe for operation in a fuel environment.  Based on previous experience, does the Army perceive any safety risk relative to using a pump with a shaft seal in the LMFF environment?  

A34
We have no information to provide regarding any safety risks relative to using a pump with a shaft seal in the LMFF environment.   It is the contractor’s responsibility to assess and ensure the system is safe to use.
Q35

Paragraph 3.4.3 – The requirement stated here infers that an empty tankrack and a pump filtration module will be moved by forklift.  Does this imply that the maximum weight of the pump filtration module and or an empty tankrack is actually 10,000 lbs? 

A35

This is the maximum weight for forklift purposes.  The contractor is still required to make sure all other requirements for the system are met.  The contractor should analyze whether the units/modules need to be lighter to achieve overall objectives.

Q36

Paragraph 3.5.6.1.1 of the Purchase Description requires in part “The LMFF tank shall have a capacity of 2,500 gallons with a desired capacity of 3,000 gallons (plus 5 percent (%) capacity providing for expansion of the fuel) of bulk petroleum product as specified in 3.5.9.”  Paragraph 3.6.1.4 states in part “Totally filled is defined as having not more than 250 lbs of potential center of gravity (CG) shift if the loaded tank system is tipped up to 60 degrees in any direction away from the vertical axis.”  Your response to the prior Question 17 stated that “The amount of weight that could potentially shift during flight as the aircraft maneuvers is limited to 250 Lbs, that is, about 37 gallons of primary fuel.”  If the tank is required to allow for 125 gallons for expansion, these two requirements may be mutually exclusive.  Will the Government consider adjusting one or both of these two requirements?  

A36

If a contractor proves that it is an impossibility to comply with these two requirements simultaneously then the Government will consider whether adjustment is possible.

Q37

Paragraph 3.4.1 of the Purchase Description states in part “These two modules shall be transported in two configurations:  two tankracks at any fuel level and one tankrack at any fuel level and a pump filtration module, over terrain…”  Does the Government intend that Acceptance Inspections and Tests, and First Article Tests that involve performance requirements related to full or less-than-full conditions, to be conducted multiple times to confirm the range of full or less-than-full performance?

A37

Yes

Q38

The TACOM website (http://peocscss.tacom.ammy.mil) indicates a contract was awarded to Oshkosh Truck Co. in May 2001, with some testing in July 2001, to build three prototype LMFF.  Is the Government aware of any LMFF, whether prototype, developmental, or production type, that has been built or tested, and which has satisfactorily met all the requirements of the Purchase Description document?

A38

No. 

Q39

In section 3.13 of ATPD 2336B it states that all LMFF surfaces must be coated with CARC or waterborne CARC.  If non-metallic components are planned for use in the LMFF that are not easily paintable but could be colored to meet the Green 383 requirement, could the CARC requirement be waived or met by some other means?

A39

If a material cannot be painted (other than those stated in the PD that shall not be painted), the material can be colored to meet the Green 383 requirement as long as the material meets the requirement to be nuclear, biological, and chemical (NBC) contamination survivable.  The color, reflectivity, and appearance of a piece of equipment are entirely separate from the decontaminability of the item.  CARC paint has been selected because it meets the requirements for color and appearance and because it is also a reasonable surface to decontaminate.  While there are paints other than CARC, they tend to not meet all of the requirements.  For example, alkyd paint tends to absorb chemical agents.  Urethane paints, while good for decontaminability because they are hard and do not absorb much, also tend to crack and fall off.  Using a colored plastic is an acceptable solution, provided the material is of sufficient strength to meet the system requirements and also chemically stable enough and non-absorptive so it can be decontaminated.  For example, poly-carbonates are a poor choice, not so much because they tend to absorb agent, but because they dissolve in DS2, a standard decontamination solution.  Medium and high density polyethylenes have been shown to meet the NBC contamination survivability requirements.  However, it is up to the contractor to select a material that can be proven to meet the requirement.

As stated in the PD, the following items shall not be painted:  terminal wiring connections, instruction diagrams and plates, instrumentation, rubber, lubrication fittings, hoses, nozzles and all other parts whose operation or function would be adversely affected by paint.  Insulation material shall be painted unless the sound absorbing characteristics of the material are compromised. 
